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From: Lothrop, Amanda (HEALTH)

Sent: Tuesday, April 2, 2024 8:44 PM

To: pplfirst.com

Subject: NY Connect

Importance: High

 
 
Hope all is well.  I am the NY Medicaid COO and would love to connect with you about the FMS work you do around the 
country.   from Colorado very kindly shared your contact information with me.  New York is contemplating 
a change in pathway for our consumer directed personal care program and we’d love to speak to you,  and 
anyone on your leadership team about it tomorrow. Apologies for the short notice, but time is of the essence as we’re in 
the middle of our annual budget process (which was supposed to be finished yesterday).   
 
Would you be able to make time to connect tomorrow?  Happy to talk at your convenience.  
 
Thanks, 
Amanda Lothrop 
Medicaid Chief Operating Officer 
Office of Health Insurance Programs 
 
New York State Department of Health 
One Commerce Plaza 
99 Washington Avenue, Room 1715 
Albany, NY 12210 
(518) 473-8822  

 

 
 
 





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
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[EXTERNAL EMAIL] Be cautious when clicking links or opening attachments. 
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From:  < pplfirst.com>

Sent: Wednesday, April 3, 2024 10:39 AM

To: Lothrop, Amanda (HEALTH)

Subject: Accepted: NY-PPL Connect

[You don't o�en get email from pplfirst.com. Learn why this is important at 
h�ps://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIden�fica�on ] 
 
ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open a�achments or click on links from unknown senders 
or unexpected emails. 
 











  
  

  

Need help? Go to https://help.webex.com  

  
 









 
 

+1-518-549-0059 US (Menú en Español)   
Global call-in numbers   
   
Join from a video system or application 
Dial meetny.webex.com   
You can also dial 173.243.2.68 and enter your meeting number.  

  

If you are a host, click here to view host information. 
 

  

Need help? Go to https://help.webex.com  
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From:  < pplfirst.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 4, 2024 9:14 AM

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
 











 
 

+1-518-549-0500 US (English Menu)   
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

  
 







3. Will it be necessary to offer sick time, insurance, worker’s compensation, and retirement to workers? Are 

these worker benefits currently offered? The below, in addition to home care minimum wage and wage 

parity statute, is what is required for this workforce. 

(ii) Fiscal intermediary services shall include the following 
15 services, performed on behalf of the consumer to facilitate [his or her] 
16 the consumer's role as the employer: 
17 (A) wage and benefit processing for consumer directed personal assist- 
18 ants; 
19 (B) processing all income tax and other required wage withholdings; 
20 (C) complying with workers' compensa�on, disability and unemployment 
21 requirements; 
22 (D) maintaining personnel records for each consumer directed 
personal                                                                                                                                 
23 assistant, including �me records and other documenta�on needed for 
24 wages and benefit processing and a copy of the medical documenta�on 
25 required pursuant to regula�ons established by the commissioner; 
26 (E) ensuring that the health status of each consumer directed personal 
27 assistant is assessed prior to service delivery pursuant to regula�ons 
28 issued by the commissioner; 
29 (F) maintaining records of service authoriza�ons or reauthoriza�ons; 
30 (G) monitoring the consumer's or, if applicable, the designated repre- 
31 senta�ve's con�nuing ability to fulfill the consumer's responsibil- 
32 i�es under the program and promptly no�fying the authorizing en�ty of 
33 any circumstance that may affect the consumer's or, if applicable, the 
34 designated representa�ve's ability to fulfill such responsibili�es; 
35 (H) complying with regula�ons established by the commissioner speci- 
36 fying the responsibili�es of fiscal intermediaries providing services 
37 under this �tle; and 
38 (I) entering into a department approved memorandum of understanding 
39 with the consumer that describes the par�es' responsibili�es under 
40 this program[; and 
41 (J) other related responsibili�es which may include, as determined by 
42 the commissioner, assis�ng consumers to perform the consumers' respon- 
43 sibili�es under this sec�on and department regula�ons in a manner 
44 that does not infringe upon the consumer's responsibili�es and self-di- 
45 rec�on]. 

 

Data and Technology  
4. Is the state able to provide electronic files for eligibility and authorizations for program participants on a 

regular cadence, preferably daily? MCOs/LDSS facilitate information transfer for services.  Each plan and 

each LDSS contracts with FIs today.   

Financial 
5. What is the current average CDPAP budget? Can you clarify this question?  We don’t have personal 

budgeting; however, most members use fewer than 4 hours per day. 

Health Plans (MCOs) 
6. Are all consumers enrolled with a health plan? The majority of consumers are enrolled with a health plan; 

however, FFS members may access CDPAS through the local districts.  

7. How many organizations would we submit service claim files to?  Claims are submitted to the MCO for 

managed care members and the state’s eMedNY for FFS enrollees. We are in the process of consolidating 

health plans; however, there are 12 MMC plans, 11 HARP plans, 3 HIV SNP plans,  20 MLTCP plans, 11 MAP 

plans, and 9 PACE organizations.  There is overlap in entities and as consolidation occurs, there will be 

more overlap (for example, all MMC plans are also HARP plans).  






